
From: Housing Eiaportal [mailto:EIAportal@housing.gov.ie]  
Sent: Wednesday 19 April 2023 12:40 
To: jim@ocallaghanmoran.com 
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023058 
 
Dear Jim, 
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 19/04/2023  in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 19/04/2023 under EIA Portal ID number 2023058 and is available to view at 
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1. 
 
Portal ID: 2023058 
 
Competent Authority: Fingal County Council 
 
Applicant Name: Rathdrinagh Land Unlimited Company T/A Irish Recycling Ltd 
 
Location: Townlands of Huntstown and Coldwinters, Fingal 
 
Description: Phase 1 of the Huntstown Circular Economy Hub, including a 
Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) and a Food Container Cleaning 
Plant (FCCP). The MRF will recycle and recover wastes. The 
FCCP will clean plastic food trays to allow their mulitple reuse. 
 
Linear Development: No 
   
Date Uploaded to Portal: 19/04/2023 
 
Regards, 

 
Hugh Wogan, 
 
EIA Portal team 

—— 
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